Convention
Arena
Authority
L
Steven Heacock,
Chairman
o IL.
Birgit Klohs
Clif Charles
Gary Mclnerney III.
George Heartwell
Joseph Tomaselli IV.
Lew Chamberlin
V.
VI.
VIL

GRAND R T COUNTY
I

e i ]
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Board of Directors

Wednesday, April 22, 2009
8:00 a.m. — 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Commission Chambers
300 Monroe, NW — Grand Rapids, MI

AGENDA

Call to Order

Reappointment of Board Member

Approval of February 25, 2009, Minutes

Committee Reports

A. Operations Committee
i CVB Report

B. Finance Committee

i. SMG February and March 2009 Financial
Statements - DeVos Place® and
Van Andel Arena®

il. CAA February and March 2009
Financial Statements

SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
Public Comment

Adjournment

VIII. Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2009

i

\’A\ ANDEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arenae
130 Fulton West
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601
616.742.6600
Fax 616.742.6197

Grand Rapids, MI 49503 2233
42.

Action

Information

Information

Action

Action

Information

DEVOSRLACE

DeVos Placee

303 Monroe Ave. NW
616, 500

Fax 616.742.6590




Item III

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, February 25, 2009

L. Call to Order

Steven R. Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer
Birgit Klohs recorded the meeting minutes.

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chairperson

Lew Chamberlin
Birgit Klohs
Gary Mclnerney
Joseph Tomaselli
Members Absent: Clif Charles
George Heartwell
Staff/Others: David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Jim Day Kent County
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Brian Dykema Interested Citizen
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Joel Langlois Delta Turner
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White Kent County
Scott Woodruff Grand Rapids Rampage

Reappointment of Board Members

Mary Hollinrake performed the oath of office for Joseph Tomaselli, who was reappointed to a four-year
term expiring December 31, 2012

Il Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the Minutes of the January 28,
2009, meeting of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority. The motion carried
unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 25,2009 -2

Iv. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin presented the Operations Committee report.

The Arena had a strong fourth quarter finish with 208,040 patrons in 3 months.

The Arena had 8 sold out shows in 2008 and hosted its 10 millionth patron at the Police concert.
The buildings continue to attain high rankings in trade publications. Billboard magazine ranked
the Arena #8 for venues with 10,000-15,000 seats; Pollstar ranked the Arena #69 worldwide, all-
sized venues; and Venues Today ranked the Arena #4 for venues with 10,000-15,000 seats.
Polistar ranked DeVos Performance Hall #68.

e Mr. Chamberlin presented the wine and food festival financial report. The event lost money, but
the loss will be offset in coming years. One-time start-up costs were not amortized. Both
ShowSpan and SMG feel the event is a solid investment. ShowSpan continues to receive very
positive comments from exhibitors, sponsors, and patrons. The event expenses include a
repayment from ShowSpan of $7,000 to the CAA for development expenses. The CAA will
receive this for the next two years, as well, for a total of $20,000. The 2009 Festival will be held
Thursday-Saturday, November 12-14. Mr. MacKeigan will be returning to the CAA Board with
a motion to extend the ShowSpan contract.

e  Mr. Chamberlin presented the CVB report, which focused on the RCMA convention held in
January. The convention attracted 1,100 people including 308 meeting planners. The CVB
booked an additional convention during the conference, and received 13 RFPs and 30 leads.
After the convention, CVB staff booked an additional four meetings.

b. Finance Commiittee.
i SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended January 31, 2009. After review and
discussion, the motion carried unanimously.

ii. CAA Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. McInerney, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements for
the period ended January 31, 2009. After review and discussion, the motion carried unanimously.

iii. Mid-Year FY 2009 Budget Adjustment
Subsequent to adoption of the current fiscal year budget, several actions and/or changes in trends have

occurred which suggest amendments to several budgetary accounts. The recommended changes are
explained as follows:



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting

February 25, 2009 -3

e SMQ facilities management budgets

(¢]

The second quarter “roll” of the operating budget with an updated forecast of operating
revenues for the facilities was written down by $416,254. This revenue write-down was
partially offset by a decrease in forecasted expenditures of $143,194, leaving a net
reduction in projected operating income of $273,060.

The originally-adopted capital improvement/replacement budget totaled $1,844,100. It is
now recommended that several of those projects including Van Andel Arena® removable
seating, northwest concourse expansion, and upper bowl curtain system be deferred for
consideration as part of the Fiscal Year 2010 capital improvement/replacement budget.

In addition, a total of $38,860 in savings was achieved from closeout of remaining
available balances on completed capital improvement/replacement projects.

e CAA administrative activities

(o]

The parking revenue estimate is recommended for a reduction of $152,416. The first five
months of the current fiscal year activity at the DeVos Place® parking facility has been
reduced by 10.7%. The updated revenue forecast assumes continuation of this trend for
the balance of the fiscal year.

The line item for legal services is recommended to be increased from the original
budgetary allowance of $35,000 to a revised full-year budget allowance of $90,000.
Increased legal services have been provided in response to the filing of a lawsuit by Delta
Turner.

In November, 2008, the Grand Rapids-Parking Services Department notified the
Authority of its intent to replace four fee computers in the parking booths at DeVos
Place®. Under the terms of the operating/maintenance agreement with the City, the
Authority is responsible for the cost of this new equipment installation.

The original budget utilized an assumed interest earnings rate of 3.5%. Assuming an
average interest rate of 2.0% for the remainder of the current fiscal year, suggests a write-
down in the revenue estimate of $167,000. For comparison purposes, the County
Treasurer’s pooled investment account paid 3.29% interest for the month of November,
2008. New certificate of deposits are being placed in the range of 1.50%-1.75%.

The original budget included an assumed contribution from the Rampage football
franchise in the amount of $80,000, whereas with suspension of play for the 2009 season,
this revenue estimate will be removed from the budget.

The updated revenue estimate includes a one-time payment of $100,000 for sale of an
easement to the current owners of property located at 201 Monroe NW.

There may be an additional line item for computers that will not impact the financials because of
savings in the capital projects. SMG would bring this item to the Finance Committee for approval

should it be

needed.

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. McInerney, moved to adopt the budget amendments as presented.

Discussion followed. Chair Heacock inquired whether the reason for deferral of the capital projects was
purely financial. Mr. MacKeigan responded that a traffic flow study will evaluate the concourse
congestion situation and make recommendations that might include alternatives to expansion. An
engineering study is being conducted to assess the impact of the removable seating on the Arena’s
substructure. The consulting fees will be included in this year’s budget but the capital projects will be
postponed to the next fiscal year or beyond. Chair Heacock inquired whether a 4% reduction in projected
revenues was sufficient. Mr. MacKeigan stated that he is comfortable with that figure, adding that



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 25, 2009 - 4

parking revenues may impact the budget on the up side and the DeVos Place® forecast is solid. A couple
of things need to fall into place for the Arena, but Mr. MacKeigan is confident with the budget numbers.
Mr. Chamberlin inquired whether the reduction in ancillary spending was due to the mix of shows or
lower per capita spending. Mr. MacKeigan responded that the event mix was part of it and that
attendance is down which leads to lower spending. There also has been a shift in spending patterns.
Patrons are waiting until show date to purchase tickets. The discussion concluded and a vote was taken
on the motion.

The motion carried unanimously.
iv. December 31, 2008 Consolidated Financial Statements

Ms. Klohs presented the December 31, 2008 consolidated financial statements. The statements were
prepared for both sixth-month periods ended December 2007 and 2008. The statements included the
CAA administrative activities and the Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place® operations as reported by
SMG. Typical year-end accrual and capitalization entries were not analyzed or completed for the
statements. Certain adjustments for parking management, revenues, and interest income were made to
reflect activity related to the period ended 12/31 for which related information was not received until after
12/31. The miscellaneous income item of $100,000 for the 201 Monroe easement was the biggest
difference between the two years. There were no other significant items to report.

V. SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the
Van Andel Arena®.

VI.  Public Comment

None.

VII. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, March 25, 2009, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW.

VIHI. Closed Session
Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, to move into closed session to consult with legal

counsel regarding trail or settlement strategy in connection with the Delta Turner Litigation. The motion
carried unanimously. Board members moved to a closed session held in Room 311, at 8:45 a.m.

IX. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:55 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Item IV.B.1.

'DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2009

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White :

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An Si\& Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2002

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

DeVos performed very well as compared to budget and fairly consistent
with the revised forecast. As consistent with most of the fiscal year, the
aumber of expected eveats are being hosted, however, the revenne being
generated from those eveats is falling short of expectations. The bottom-line
pérformance is being driven by savings in expenses more than anything

on the revenue side.

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
360 192 552 569 an
347,137 245452 592,589 668,975 (76,386)
11,471,011 1,028,131 2,499,142 2,640,634 (141,492)
1,270,700 959,507 2,230,207 2,386,332 (156,125)
2,741,711 1,987,638 4,729,349 5,026,966 97,617
112272 81,909 194,181 210,500 (16.319)
2,853,983 2,069,547 4.923,530 5,237,466 (13,936)
98,370 57,260 155,630 175,762 20,132
148,763 69,019 217,782 222,301 4,519
39,680 35329 75,009 105,811 30,802
871,520 599,561 1,471,081 1,468,414 2,667
673300 313,801 987,101 965,170 (21,931)
52,665 32,577 85242 71,626 (1,616)
192,573 133,489 326,062 347,026 20,964
1327171 848,158 2,175,329 2,254,332 79,003
3,404,043 2,080,194 5,493,236 5,616,442 123,206
—_(550,060) (19,647) (569,706) (378,976)_ (190.730)
158,672 158,672 157,899 3
(550,060) (178,319) (128318) (536875 __(191,503)




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2009

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending February 28, 2009
and the YTD ending June 30, 2009, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH February February February

Actusl Budget FY 2008
Number of Events 46 51 63
Attendance 93,232 93,000 110,509
Direct Event Income $357,937 $369,180 $366,518
Ancillary Income 230,694 309,064 223,288
Other Income 9,545 17,542 18,90¥
Indirect Expenses (462,347) (599,433) (595,316)
Net Income $135,829 $96,353 $13,391
YTD YTD 2009 YTD 2009 YTD 2008

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 360 376 382
Attendance 347,137 428,275 408,008
Direct Event Income $1,471,011 $1,568,014 $1,655,158
Ancillary Income 1,270,700 1,584,291 1,405,832
Other Income 112,272 | 140,333 127,686
Indirect Expenses (3,404,043) ~ (3,808,965) (3,604,123)
Net Income {$550,060) ($516,327) ($415,447)
EVENT INCOME

Direct event income came in consistent with budget and revised expectations for the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budget for the month, continuing a trend that we have seen through the
duration of the fiscal year as spending in all areas continues to fall short.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses fell well short of budget overall. We have gotten extremely aggressive in all areas
in an effort to try and offset the shortfall in revenue as much as we can, with most of the savings
coming in utilities.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental iIncome
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Anclllary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event income
Total Event lricome

Other Opérating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other income

Total Other Operating Income
Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salarles and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
Genéeral and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Menagement Fees

Total Opel;aﬂng Expenses
Net Income(Loss) From Operatl

Other Non-Operdting Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(L.oss)

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2009

Current MonthCurrent Month Curment Month Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance __ Prior Year Actual Budget Variance __ Prior Year
$366,103 $422,125  ($66,022) $366,504 $1,608,894 $1,780,000 ($172,008) $1,783,675

188,628 21,850 166,778 252,011 1,262,208 171,800 1,080,405 1,326,944
(196,794) (74,795)  (121,999) (251,997) (1,400,088) (384,686) (1,015,402) (1.468,461)
357,937 369,180 (11,243) 366,618 1,471,011 1,588,014 (97,003) 1,655,158
21,779 39,182 (11,403) 35218 74,253 97,448 (23,183) 93,839
44,479 48,973 (4,494) 23,042 426,880 553,651 (126,671) 437,618
758 3,379 . (2,621) 191 7,249 14,252 (7.003) 6,005
64,974 63,150 1,824 86,921 188,811 286,419  (107,608) 231,233
4481 30D 4,181 0 15,357 2,400 12,957 0
49,398 73,876 (24,478) 47,077 284,103 311,775 (27:672) 313,515
17,367 52,762  (35,395) 8,499 198,185 222562 (24,397 188,738
. 1,204 0 7,204 6,550 10,422 0 10,422 30,050
14,254 27.442 (13,188) 18,790 95,360 116,786 (20,426) 104,937
230,694 309,084 (78,370) 223288 1,270,700 4,584,201 (313,591) 1,405,832
7012 12,083 (5.071) 15,925 86,686 96,867 i9,981) 90,869
7,012 12,083 (5,071) 15,925 86,666 96,667 (9,981) 90,399
588,643 690,327 (84,689) 80'5,i’31 2,828,397 3,248972  (420,575) 3,151,889
1,733 3,167 (1,439) 2,400 18,087 25,338 (6,266) 23,000
800 2292 (1,492) - 576 8,519 18,333 (11,814) 13,787
2,533 5,459 (2,928) 2,976 25,588 43,666 (18,080) 38,787
598,176 695,788 (97,610) 608,707 2,853,883 3,202,638  (439,655) 3,188,676
217,942 223,208 (5,268) 203,847 1,811,830 1,785,680 28,170 1,751,036
64,943 57,600 7,343 87,188 520,274 460,803 59,471 531,661
(119,119)  (115,821) (3,288)  (169,124) (1,013,184)  (926,570) (86,614)  (1,050,258)
163,768 184,987 {1,221) 211,921 1,318,920 1,319,893 (973) 1,232,439
2,711 21,200 1,511 33,697 229,858 169,600 58,958 220.650
14221 34,100 {19,879) 19,924 207,887 225,300 (17,413) 167,843
1,379 16,500 (15,121) 4,208 50,270 87,485 (37,225) 69,825
31,877 41,941 {10,064) 36,980 330,600 335,527 (4.837) 380,270
10,745 26,333 (15,688) 16,461 93,468 210,667 (117,201) 148,235
25,348 25,714 (3886) 28,357 138,161 154,517 (18,356) 144,497
179,077 265,500 (76,423) 229,932 931,310 1,200,700 (269,390) 1,137,564
13,223 13,158 65 12,838 105,781 105,266 516 102,700
462,347 §99433  (137,088) 595,318 3,404,043 3,808,985 ~ (404,922) 3,604,123
135,820 96,383 39,476 13,391 (550,080)  (516,327) _ (33,733)  (415,447)
135,829 98,363 38,476 13,391 (850,060)  (516,327) (33,733)  (416,447)




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended February 28, 2009

Events/Days Atténdance Total Event Income
Event Type 3 Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows | 89 96 84,125 111,500 1,078,909 1,284,726
Consumer/Gated Shows 35 51 94,391 141,325 610,710 843,820
Devos Performance Hall 100 76 116,043 94,150 503,046 473,215
Banquets _ 27 39 19,579 38,000 173,253 228,725
Meetings 86 104 20,019 34,200 220,288 281,175
Other 23 10 12,980 9,100 155,504 40,644
GRAND TOTALS 360 376 347,137 428,275 2,741,710 3,152,305
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 24.72% 25.53% _ 24.23% 26.03% 3935% 40.76%
Consumer/Gated Shows 9.72% 13.56% 27.19%% 33.00% 22.27% 26.771%
Devos Performance Hall 27.78% 20.21% 33.43% 21.98% 18.35% 15.01%
Ballroom Exclusive 7.50% 10.37% . 5.64% 8.87% 6.32% 7.26%
Meetings 23.89% 27.66% 5.77% | 7.9%% 8.03% 8.92%

Other E 6.39% 2.66% 3.74% 2.12% 5.67% 1.29%



For the Ei

Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liablilitles

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expénses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Equity

CY Funds Remitted to CAA
CY Exp. Paid Dirsctty by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabllities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet

t Months Ending February 28, 2009

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

475,703
715,350
87 322
' $1,278,375
$1,278,375
69,508
273.780
64,566
505,469
$1,003.413
(350,000)
866,150
313,539
(554,726)
$274,963
$1,278,376




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
For Month Ended February 28, 2009

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Ande] Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days
Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
' Donnell Productions
Paragon Leathet
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

70,127
24,784
1,148
64,974
18,683
(137,094)
567,508

73,836

16,250

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

715,350



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2609

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2008
. Estimate Estimate  Estimdte Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,332,926 (569,706) 763,220 1,104,394
Benchmark _ ' 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,332,926 (569,706) 63,220 404,394

Inicentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total . Total
Estimate  Estimate Estimate Estimdte
Base Fee ’ 158,672 158,672 317,343 308,100
Incentive Fee ' :
Revenue 5,224,892 4,923,530 10,148,422 10,589,568
Benchmark Reventie 4,700,000 4,100,000 8,800,000 8,700,000
Revenue Excess 524,892 823,530 1,348,422 . 1,889,568
Incentive Fee ** 158,672 158,672 317,343 308,100
'folnl SMG Management Fee 317,343 317,343 634,686 61 6,200
————— e e ——

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2009

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White :

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An 5MG Managed Racllity

Item IV.B.1.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2009

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 80 29 109 118 ()]
ATTENDANCE 401,188 136,370 537,558 666,000 (128,442)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME . 1,009,835 204,260 1,214,095 1,279,191 {65.088)
ANCILLARY INCOME 849,852 592,246 1,442,008 - 1,598,019 (155,921)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME : 1,859,687 796,506 2,656,193 2,877,210  (221,017)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,772,276 796,423 2,568,699 2,450,000 118,699
TOTAL INCOME ' 3,631,083 1,592,920 5,224,892 5,327,210 {102,318)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 138,119 86,268 224,387 171,498 (52,889)
FINANCE .- 134,880 66,323 201,203 212,561 11,358
MARKETING 161,850 78,259 238,109 275,858 37,849
OPERATIONS 1,080,784 518,012 1,578,808 1,573,301 (5,505)
BOX OFFICE 92,770 28,982 121,752 120,377 (1,375)
LUXURY SEATING 53,774 38,758 90,532 117,208 . 26,768
SKYWALK ADMIN 30,350 15,480 45,830 39,856 {5.974)
OVERHEAD 911,204 480,143 1,391,347 1,402,650 11,303

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. " 2.583,743 1,008,226 3,801,008 3,013,499 21,533
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 1,048,220 284,704 1,332,926 1,413,711 _(80,785)
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 158,672 158,672 157,899 (779)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 1,048,220 126,032 1,174,254 1.2_55,811 _ (61,558)
Comments:

February was a very strong month for the Arena has the Rascal Flaits and :

Motley Crue concerts proved to be very successful, combined with the dnefal Minager V
continued strong attendance of Griffins games. Unfortunately, the excess , .y

)"

i /lv '41 [

built up will more than likely be offset by a weak 4th quarter of the fiscal year.

7




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2009

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending February 28, 2009
and the YTD ending June 30, 2009 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH February February February

Actual Budget FY 2008
Number of Events 11 11 12
Attendance 63,670 52,500 77,907
Direct Event Income $222,742 $111,881 $218,908
Ancillary Income 171,648 155,648 176,381
Other Income 225,596 201,000 233,837
Indirect Expenses (325,223) (356,282) - (402,819)
Net Income $294,763 $112,248 $226,307
YTD YTD 2009 YTD 2009 YTD 2008

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 80 77 70
Attendance 401,188 402,500 375,946
Direct Event Income $1,009,835 $826,211 $934,421
Ancillary Income 849,852 1,096,703 909,424
Other Income 1,772,276 1,608,000 1,596,702
Indirect Expenses (2,583,743)  (2,586,428) _ (2,434,800)
Net Income " $1,048,220 $944,486 . $1,005,747
EVENT INCOME

Event income came in well ahead of budget, and a little ahead of forecast. The strength of the month

was the Rascal Flatts and Motley Crue concerts that were both well attended.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary came in ahead of budget for the month dus to the strong ancillary spending for the two
mentioned concerts.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

indirect expenses came in favorably to budget.




Van Andel Arena

or the Ei Ending Febru
Current MonthCurrent Month Cumrant Month Yearto Date Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Varlance  Prior Year Actual Budget Variance __Prior Year
Event Income
Direct Event Income » _
Rental Income $240,256 $1 52,00b $128,087 $300,846 $1407,296 $1,312,200 $95,008 $1,275,193
Service Revenue 259,576 189,753 69,823 211,413 1,525,027 971,527 553500 1,228,283
Service Expenses (277,080)  (229,872) (47218)  (302,151) (1,922488) (1.457516)  (464,872) (1,567,055)
Total Direct Event lncome 222,742 111,881 160,692 218,908 1,009,835 826,211 183,824 934,421
Ancillary Income .
F&B Concession . 137,671 110,490 27,181 149,848 671,008 820,765  (149,757) 710,430
F&B Catering 9,505 13,709 . (4,204) 11,864 74367 . 85263 (10,886) 60,302
Novelty Sales 19,802 27,200 (7,298) 10,868 80,570 167,365 (88,795) 109,155
Booth Cleaning 0 0 0 0 247 0 247 157
Other Ancillaty 4,570 4,250 320 3,800 - 23,680 23,310 350 29,380
Total Anclilary Income 171,648 155,649 16,999 176,381 840,852 1,006,703  (246,851) 909,424
Other Event income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 38,740 42,083 (3.343) 71417 269,604 338,867 (67,083) 306,913
Total Other Event Income 38,740 42,083 (3,343) 7 117 269,604 336,667 - (687,063) 306,9'13
Total Event Income 433,130 308,613 123,517 488,406 2,120,291 2,269,581 (130,290) 2,150,768
Other Operating Income ) . ) :
Luxury Box Agreements 126,087 96,833 60,991 98,581 1,036,635 774,887 261,968 769,461
Advertising 48,500 51,687 - (5.167) 52,500 402,128 = 413333 (11,208) 424,6_25
Other Income 14,289 10417 3,872 11,639 63,912 83,333 (19,421) 95,703
Total Other Operating Income 186,856 168,917 §9,896 162,720 1,602,872 1,271,333 231,339 1,289,789
Adjusted Gross Income 619,986 468,530 161,458 629,126 3,831,983 3,530,814 101,049 3,440,547
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 172,181 150,447 21,734 207,322 1,348,280 1,203,578 144,712 1,243,939
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 54,194 44,854 9,340 52,687 371,404 358,834 12,570 298,164
Labor Allocations to Events (98,682) (72.236) {26,446) (92,287) - (640,753)  (577,891) (62,862) (620,347)
Net Salaries and Benefits 127,603 123,085 4,628 167,662 1,078,941 984,521 94,420 921,756
Contracted Services 17,882 23,800 (5,918) 22,691 205,587 190,400 15,187 226,722
General and Administrative 22,407 36,250 {13,843) 22,314 226,119 237,500 (11,381) 170,635
Operations 3,185 2,933 252 3,089 37,626 41,487 (3,841) - 35,711
Repair and Maintenance 23,184 18,867 4,517 9,859 133,831 149,333 (15,502) 102,244
Operational Supples 10,576 18,342 (7,766) 22,360 91,079 148,733 (55.654) 135,656
Insurance 119891 11,750 241 16,229 81,558 80,274 (8,718) 82,904
Utillties 95,082 108,317 (13,235) 125,787 623,221 640,938 (17,119) 856,472
SMG Manggement Fees 13,223 13,158 65 12,838 105,781 105,264 517 102,700
Total Operating Expenses 828,223 358,282 (31,069) 402,819 2,683,743 2,688,428 (2,685) 2,434,800
Net income{L.oss) From Operatic 294,763 112,248 182,815 228,307 1,048,220 944,486 103,734 1,005,747
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Adjusted Net incoma(Loss) 103,738 1,005,747

294,763 112,248 182,616 226,307 1,048,220 944,486




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Event Summary
Month Ending February 28, 2009
Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Family Show | 17 14 54,111 39,500 339,065 120,387
Sporting Event 9 9 35,906 50,000 298,678 300,769
Concert 15 16 105,703 132,000 1,109,364 1,431,600
Team Home Games 32 34 177,682 165,000 403,473 337,326
Other 7 4 27,786 16,000 231,547 69,499
GRAND TOTALS 80 77 401,188 402,500 2,382,067 2,259,581
As Percentage of Overall
Family Show 21.25% 18.18% 13.49% 9.81% 14.23% 5.33%
Sporting Event 11.25% 11.69% 8.95% 12.42% 12.54% 13.31%
Concert 18.75% 20.78% 26.35% 32.80% 46.57% 63.36%
Team Home Games 40.00% 44.16% 44.29% 40.99% 16.94% 14.93%
Other 8.75% 5.19% 6.93% 3.98% 9.72% 3.08%



Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2009

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash 2,303,877
Account Receivable 1,310,667
Prepaid Expenses . 216,793
Total Current Assets ‘ $3,8631,337
Total Assets . $3,831,337
t—
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities .
Accounts Payable : 263,072
Accrued Expenses 841,176
Deferred Income 1,049,430
Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits 1,105,283
Total Current Liabilities $3,258,962
Other Liabilities
Equity
CY Funds Remitted to SEA _ (1,450,000)
CY Exp. Paid Directly by City 575,675
Béginning Balance Equity 398,478
Current Year Equity 1,048,221
Total Equity $672,374

Total Liabilities and Equity $3,831,336




SMG - Van Ande} Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending February 28, 2009

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 265,098

Ticketing 338,376

Merchandise 51

Permanent Advertising . 105,679

DeVos Place 137,094

Operating 321,487
Over 30 Days 98,032
Over 60 Days 44,850
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 1,310,667



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary _
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2009

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2008
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,332,926 (569,706) 763,220 1,104,394
Benchmark _ ) 760,000 700,000
Excess 1,332,926 (569,706) 63,220 404,394

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena  DeVos Place Total Total

Estimate Estimate ‘Bstimate Estimate

Base Fee 158,672 158,672 317,343 308,100
Incéntive Fee

Révenue 5,224,892 4,923,530 10,148,422 10,589,568

Benchmark Revenue 4,700,000 4,100,000 8,800,000 8,700,000

Revenue Excess 524,892 823,530 1,348,422 1,889,568

Incentive Fee ** - 158,672 158,672 317,343 308,100
Total SMG Management Fee _ 317,343 317,343 634,686 616200

IOl et o it Ml T TS T Attt O
e ——

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IV.B.i.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2009

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Faclifty



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2009

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

-DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

DeVos Place has continued to perform consistent with budget overall, however,
doing so with a shortfall in revenue, offsct by lower than expected indirect expenses.
Tt is expected that the revenue trend will continue through the balance of the fiscal
year, however, there will be some truing up of expenses leaving DeVos Place to

fall short of the budget overall for the fiscal year.

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
42 122 544 569 @s)
446,854 95,450 542,304 668,975 (126,671)
1,862,824 657,836 2,520,660 2,640,634 . (119,974)
1,493,716 443,792 1,937,508 2,386,332 (448,824)
3,356,540 1,101,628 4,458,168 5,026,066 ~(568,798)
123,762 70,419 194,181 210,500 (16,319)
3,480,302 L172,047 4,652,349 5.237,466 (585,117)
111,119 38,265 149,384 175,762 26378 .
164,651 52,884 217,535 222301 4,766
44,800 15,933 60,733 - 105,811 - 45,078
967,027 342,342 1,309,369- 1,468,414 159,045
750,840 235,280 986,120 965,170 (20,950)
58,851 17,617 76,468 77,626 1,158
216,030 87,010 303,040 347,026 43,986
1,520,256 606,752 2,127,008 2254332 127,324
3,833,576 1,396,083 5.229.657 5616442 386,785
G53.274) (24,036) (77308) (78976) (198,332)
158,672 158,672 157,899 773
.(353274) (382,708) . (735,980) . (536,875) (199,105)




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2009

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending March 31, 2009
and the YTD ending June 30, 2009, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Income

Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Income

Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

March March March
Actual Budget FY 2008
62 62 _ 63
99,717 101,750 110,021
$391,813 $371,855 $398,297
223,017 317,297 251,947
11,490 17,542 16,213
(429,533) (527,447) (504,448)
$196,787 $179,247 $162,009
YTD 2009 YTD 2009 YTD 2008
Actual Budget Prior Year
422 438 445
446,854 530,025 518,029
$1,862,824 $1,939,869 $2,053,454
1,493,716 1,901,588 1,657,778
123,762 157,875 143,899
(3,833,576) _(4,336,412) (4,108,570)
($353,274) ($337,080) ($253,439)

Event income came in at expected levels for the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below expectations, which is consistent with what we have seen over the course of

the fiscal year.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in under budget as we continue to see significant savings in utilities.




DeVaes Place

Income Statement
i Ending March 31, 20

Current MonthCurrent Month Current Month Year o Date Year to Date Year {o Date
Actual Budget Varlance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

Event Income
Direct Event income
Rental income $425,469 $426,850 ($1.381) $402,434 $2,034,383 $2,207,760° ($173,387) $2,196,100
Service Revenue 181,503 21,850 168,663 257,495 1,453,708 193,850 1,260,058 1,587,439
Service Expenses {225,169) (76,845) (148,314) (261,632) (1,825,247) (481,531) (1,163,718) (1,730,084)
Total Direct Event income 391,813 371,888 19,958 388,207 1,862,824 1,939,869 (77,045) 2083484
Ancillary income
F&B Concession 43,071 41,529 1,542 40,042 117,324 138,975 (21,681) 133,862
F&B Catering 28,706 52,390 (23,684) 48,879 455,686 606,041 {160,355) 486,394
Novelly Sales 1,044 3416 (2,372) 2,234 8,203 17,668 (9,375) 8,238
Booth Cleaning 37,898 63,857 {25,988) 47,266 196,710 330,276 (133,566) 278,518
Telephone/Long Distance 5,739 300 5,439 0 21,085 2,700 18,395 0
Electrical Services 61,248 74,701 (19,453) 73,279 345,350 386,476 (41,126) 366,794
Audio Visual 24,828 53,353 (28,527) 20,604 222,991 275,915 (52,924) 209,342
Interriet Services 6,133 (o] 6,133 4,200 16,555 1] 18,655 94,250
Equipment Rental 14,352 27,751 (13,398) 15,423 109,712 143,537 (33,825) 120,360
Total Anclliary Income 223,017 317,287 (94,280) 251,947 1,493,716 1,901,588  (407,872) 1,657,778
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 8,341 12,083 (3,742) 11,669 05,028 108,750 (13,722) 102,568
Total Other Event income 8,341 12,083 (3,742) 11,669 95,028 108,750 (13,722) 102,568
Total Event Incomé 623,171 701,235 (78,064) 661,913 3,451,568 3,960,207  (498,639) 3,813,800
Other Opérating Income
Lwcasry Box Agreements 1,733 3,167 (1,434) 2,400 20,800 28,500 (7,700) 25,400
Other Income 1,416 2,292 {876) 2,144 7.934 20,6825 (12,691) 15,831
Total Other Operating income 3,149 5459 (2,310) 4,544 28,734 49,125 (20,391) 41,331
Adjusted Gross Income 828,320 706,694 (80,374) 666457 3,480,302 3,999,332 {619,030) 3,855,131
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 225,028 223,208 1,820 240,820 2,036,858 2,008,868 27,990 1,991,856
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 57,794 67,600 194 70,728 578,068 518,403 59,665 602,389
Labor Allocations to Events (128,325) (115,821) (12,504) (161,651) (1,141,509) (1,042,3%1) (99,118) (1,211,909)
Net Salaries and Benefits 454,407 164,987 (10,490) 149,897 1473417 1,484,880 (11,463) 1,382,336
Contracted Services 21,875 21,200 875 24,659 251,433 190,800 60,633 245,309
General and Administrative 22,587 27,100 (4,613) 13,008 230,474 252,400 (21,926) 180,951
Operations 3,124 4,500 (1.376) 5,919 63,303 91,895 (38,602) 75,743
Repair and Maintenance 34,666 41,941 (7,275) 54,046 365,356 377,468 (12,112) 434,316
Operational Supplies 14,937 28,333 (11,398) 20,895 108,403 237,000 (128,597) 168,930
insurance 26,470 27,228 {768) 28,281 162,631 181,745 (19,114) 172,778
Utilities 138,154 201,000 (62,846) 193,130 1,069,465 1,401,700 (332,235) 1,330,694
Other 0 0 0 1975 [} (4] 0 1,875
SMG Management Fees 13,223 13,158 65 12,838 119,004 118,424 580 115,538
Total Operating Expenses 429,533 ' 527,447 (97,914) 504,448 3,833,576 4,336.412 (502,836) 4,108,670
Net Income(Loss) From Operatic 198,767 179,247 17,540 162,000  (353,274)  (337,080) (16,194)  (263,439)
Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income{Loss) 198,787 179,247 17,540 162,009  (353,274)  (337,080) (16,194)  (263,439)




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended March 31, 2009

Events/Days Attendance fogal Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual _ Budget _ Actual _ Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 105 111 95,775 128,900 1,200,015 1,487,063
‘Consumer/Gated Shows 51 66 163,532 199,925 957,613 1,206,439
Devos Performance Hall 114 94 130,779 116,400 602,272 570,042 -
Banquets 31 41 20,854 39,100 192,892 239,720
Meetings 96 116 21,284 36,600 240,376 297,949
Other 25 10 14,630 9,100 163,374 *40,644
GRAND TOTALS 422 438 446,854 530,025 3,356,542 3,841,857
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 24.88% 25.34% 21.43% 24.32% 35.75% 38.71%
Consumer/Gated Shows 12.09% 15.07% 36.60% 37.72% 28.53% 31.40%
Devos Performance Hall 27.01% 21.46% 29.27% 21.96% 17.94% 14.84%
Ballrom;m Exclusive 7.35% 9.36% 4.67% 7.38% " 5.75% 6.24%
Meetings 22.75% 26.48% 4.76% ' 6.91% . 7.16% 7.76%

Other 592% 2.28% 3.27% 1.72% 4.87% 1.06%



DeVos Place
Balance Sheet

For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2009

Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable.
_ Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Equity

CY Funds Remitted to SEA
CY Exp. Paid Directly by City
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

ASSETS

686,484

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

474,951
67,624
$1,229,060
$1,229,060
(154,773)
300,370
62,832
419,992
$628,421
(350,000)
995,038
313,639
(357,939)
$600,639
$1,229,060

F
=]



SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
For Month Ended March 31, 2009

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 141,905
Ticketing 5,401
Merchandise 630
Decorating 37,898
Audio/Visual 26,142
Van Andel Arena (84,235)
Operating 200,876
Over 30 Days 114,950
Over 60 Days ) 16,250
Over 90 Days
Domnell Productions 5,736
Paragon Leather 2,110
Saigon Entertainment 5,002
Grinder Promotions 2,286

Total Accounts Receivable 474,951



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2009
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2008
Estimate Estimate Estimate ___Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,288,667 (577,308) 711,359 1,104,394
Benchmark ) . 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,288,667 .  (577,308) 11,359 404,394

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
" Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimaté

Base Fee 158,672 158,672 317,343 308,100
Incentive Fee

Reévenue ] 5,147,245 4,652,349 9,799,594 10,589,568

Benchmark Revente 4,700,000 4,100,000 8,300,000 8,700,000

Revenue Excess 447,245 552,349 999,594 1,889,568

Incentive Fee ** 158,672 158,672 274,878 308,100
Total SMG Management Fee 317,343 317,343 592,221 616,200

** ncentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

'FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2009

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White .

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.B.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2009

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 96 10 108 118 (12)
ATTENDANCE §30,247 60,000 590,247 666,000 (75,753)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 1,101,195 241,984 1,343,179 1,279,191 83,988
ANCILLARY INCOME 1,061,653 155,440 1,217,093 1,598,019 (380,926)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 2,162,848 397,424 2,560,272 2,877,210 (316,938)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME ) 1,978,015 608,958 2,586,973 2,450,000 136,973
TOTAL INCOME 4,140,863 1,008,382 5,147,248 5,327,210 (179,965)
INDIRECT EXPENSES

EXECUTIVE 152,287 53,762 206,049 171,498 (34,551)
FINANCE 150,121 48,040 198,181 212,561 14,400
MARKETING 183,333 57,111 240,444 275,958 35,614
OPERATIONS 1,176,781 397,260 1,674,041 1,573,301 (740)
BOX OFFICE : 102,133 29,044 131,177 120,377 (10,800)
LUXURY SEATING 60,349 17,118 77,465 117,208 39,833
SKYWALK ADMIN 32,233 7,744 89,977 39,856 (121)
OVERHEAD 1,035,807 355,457 1,301,264 1,402,850 11,386

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 2,863,046 985,534 3,858,578 3,913,499 54,921
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 1,247,817 40,848 1,288,667 1,418,711 (125,044)
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 158,672 158,672 167,899 (773)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 1,247,817 (117,824) 1,129,995 1,255,812 (125,817
Comments: ,

The Van Andel Arena has performed consistent with budget overall for the first
3 quarters of the fiscal year, however, the 4th quarter will fall short of budget and
recent fiscal years as our summer bookings seem fo be falling later pushing
them into FY 2010. The forecast includes 2 Giiffins playoff games, however, if
they win in the playoffs, more games will be hosted.

2y



VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2009

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending March 31, 2009
and the YTD ending June 30, 2009 compared to budget and to the prior year: '

MONTH March March March

Actual Budget FY 2008
Number of Events 21 19 25
Attendance 121,693 115,500 136,465
Direct Event Income $91,360 $167,064 $254,832
Ancillary income 211,801 239,630 240,415
Other Income 205,738 201,000 211,996
Indirect Expenses (309,303) {360,411) (334,850)
Net Income $199,596 $247,283 $372,393
YD YTD 2009 YTD 2009 YTD 2008

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 96 96 95
Attendance 530,247 - 518,000 512,411
Direct Event Income $1,101,195 $993,275 $1,189,253
Ancillary Income 1,061,653 1,336,333 1,149,839
Other Income 1,978,015 1,809,000 1,808,698
Indirect Expenses (2,893,046) (2,946,838) (2,769,650)
Net Income $1_,_247,81 7 $1,378,140

EVENT INCOME

~ $1,191,770

Event income fell short of budget for the month as sales for the NCAA Hockey Regional fell well below

expectations given a draw that did translate to strong walkup sales.

ANCILLARY INCOME

. Ancillary income fell below expected levels for the month, however, per caps for the events hosted were
very strong, most of the shortfall coming from the lower than expected NCAA attendance.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in below budget for the month, and consistent with revised expectations.




Van Andel Arena

. Income Statement
For the Nine Mouths Ending Mareh 31, 2009
Current MonthCurrent Month Current Month Yearto Date Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance __Prior Year Actual ___ Budget Varignce _ Prios Year
Event income
Direct Event income . ) :
Rental income $500,100 $365.000 $154,084  $371,583 $1,907,386 $1.677,200 230,198 $1,646,776
Service Revenue 125,575 145,348 {19,773) 222,501 18506802 1,116,875 533,727 1,448,784
Service Expenses (534,315)  (343,284)  (101,031)  (339,252) (2456,803) (1 800,800)  (656,003) (1,908,307)
Total Direct Event Income 91,360 167,084 (75,704) 254832 1,101,195 993,275 16'7.920 1,189,253
Ancillary Income
F&B Concession 177,926 © 190,835 {12,909) 178,257 - 848934 1,011,600  (182,666) -889,687
F&B Catering 12,209 17,727 {5.518) 11,863 86,576 102,980 (16,414) 72,185
Novelty Sales 21,796 24,820 (3,024) 41,025 102,366 192,185 (89,819) 150,180
Booth Cleaning 0 0 Q 0 247 0 247 157
Other Ancillary {130) 6,248 (8,378) 8,270 23,530 29,558 (6,028) 37,650
Total Ancillary Income 211,801 239,630 (27,829) 240416 1,061,653 1,336,333  (274,680) 1,149,839
Other Event Income : ) )
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 20,194 42,083 (21,889) 44,440 289,799 378,750 (88.851) 351,353
Total Other Event income 20,194 42,083 {21,889) 44,440 289,799 378,780 (68,951) 361,363
Total Event income 323,385 48777 (125,422) §39,687 2452647 2,708,358  (255,711) 2,690,445
Other Operating income . _
Lwnéury Box Agreements 133,11 96,833 74,889 97,130 1,169,748 871,500 298,246 866,591
Adveértising 48,500 51,687 (5.167) 52,500 448,625 485,000 {16,375) 477,125
Other Income 5,033 10,417 (4.484) 17,926 69,845 93,750 (23,905) 113.629
Total Other Opeérating Income 185,544 168,917 26,827 167,666 1,688,216 1,430,250 257,966 1,457,345
Adjusted Gross income §08,899 607,884 (98,798) 707.243 4,140,883 4,138,608 2285 4,147,790
Operating Expenses _ _
Salaries and Wages 164,478 150,447 14,031 169,745 1,512,768 1,354,025 158,743 1,413,684
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 44,363 44,854 (491) 48,705 415,766 403,688 12,078 348,869
Labor Allocafions to Events (92,232) (72,236) (19,996) (108,759}  (732,985)  (850,128) (82,857)  (727,106)
Net Salaries and Benefits 116,609 123,085 {6,458) 111,691 1,195,549 1,107,585 87,964 1,033,447
Contracted Servicas 7,876 23,800 (15,924) 22,166 213,464 214,200 (736) 248,888
General and Administrative 28,760 28,750 10 23,206 254,879 266,250 . (11371) 193,841
Operations 13,858 11,033 1,925 4,840 51,484 53,400 (1,916) . 40,551
Repair and Maintenance 18,479 18,667 (188) 13,630 152,310 168,000 (15,690) 115,874
Operational Supplies 12,519 18,342 (5,823) 14,277 103,508 185,075 (81,477) 149,833
insurance 21,533 24,379 {(2,846) 26,360 103,091 114,653 (11,562) 109,264
Utilitles 76.446 08,317 (21,871) 105,842 699,667 739,253 (39,586) 762,314
- SMG Management Fees 13,223 13,158 85 12,838 . 119,004 118422 582 115,538
Total Operating Expenses 309,303 360,411 (61,108) 334,850 2,893,048 2,946,838 (53,792) 2,769,650
Net Income(Loss) From Operatic 199,598 247,283 (47,687) 372,383 1,247,817 1,191,770 56,047 1,378,140
1 TENREEEERS L : ==
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Ad)usted Net income{Loss) 199,596 247,283 (47,687) 372,398 1,247,817 1,191,770 56,047 1,378,140




Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

SMG - Van Andel Arena

Event Summary
Month Ending March 31, 2609
Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Family Show 23 18 83,555 63,500 422,136 188,840
Sporting Event 16 16 64,116 87,500 422,832 502,701
Concert 16 17 116,838 140,000 1,144,962 1,543,809
Team Home Games 39 41 233,015 211,000 502,453 403,509
Other 8 4 32,723 16,000 251,648 69,499 _
GRAND TOTALS | 102 96 - 530,247 518,000 2,744,031 2,708,358
As Percentage of Overall
Family Show 22.55% 18.75% 15.76% 12.26% 15.38% 6.97%
Sporting Event 15.69% 16.67% 12.09% 16.89% 15.41% 18.56%
Concert 15.69% 17.71% 22.03% 27.03% 41.73% 57.00%
Team Home Games 38.24% 42.71% 43.94% 40.73% -18.31% 14.90%
Other 7.84%  4.17% 617%  3.09% 9.17%

2.57%



Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet

For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2009

Current Assets -
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred iIncome

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabllities

Equity

CY Funds Remitted to SEA
CY Exp. Paid Directly by City
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

ASSETS
2,489,325
1,259,267
204,234
$3,952,826
$3,852,826
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
. 880,838
868,715
1,352,593
824,725
$3,926,871
(2,266,913)
646,574
398,478
1,247,816
$25,954
$3,952,826



SMG - Van Andel Arena

" Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending March 31, 2609

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place

Operating
Over 30 Days
Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

276,287
455,569

84,235
279,739

118,587

44,850

1,259,267



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2009

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2008
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,288,667 (577,308) 711,359 1,104,394
Benchmark - 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,288,667 (577,308) 11,359 404,394

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
_ Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 158,672 158,672 317,343 308,100
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,147,245 4,652,349 9,799,594 10,589,568

Benchmark Revenue . 4,700,000 4,100,000 8,800,000 8,700,000

Revenue Excess 447,245 552,349 999,594 1,889,568

Incentive Fee ** ) 158,672 158,672 274,878 308,100
Total SMG Management Fee 317,343 317,343 592,221 - 616,200

** Jncentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IV.B.ii.

9:24 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
03/25/09 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2009
Feb 28, 09
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG
1050 - Operations - Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating
1200 - Accounts Receivable
1300 - Prepaid Expenses

1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Buildings & Structures
Equip
Depreciation
Original Cost
Total Equip
Vehicles

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2500 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net iIncome

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,319,835.10
208,360.50

4,528,195.60

22,445,489.51
1,227,456.17
189,100.35
-1,600,000.07

22,262,045.96

26,790,241.56

-83,557.38
322,431.00

238,873.62

-682,930.97
1,063,917.04

380,986.07
43,914.30

663,773.99

27,454,015.55

184,437.40
665,803.17

860,240.57

1,097,477.61
1,882,333.73

291,472.00
1,077,282.74

4,348,566.08

5,198,806.65

5,198,806.65

37,035,584.45
-13,430,836.02
-1,349,539.53

22,255,208.90

27,454,015.55




9:25 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
03/26/09 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis July 2008 through February 2009
Jul '08 - Feb 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4500 - Interest on Investments 440,556.81 494,664.00 -54,107.19 89.1%
4540 - Land Lease 117,246.35 94,144.00 23,102.35 124.5%
4545 - Parking Revenues 502,950.25 618,800.00 -115,849.75 81.3%
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 105,143.00
Total Income 1,165,896.41 1,207,608.00 -41,711.59 96.5%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 27,961.08 25,328.00 2,633.08 110.4%
6040 - Legal Services 82,210.95 23,328.00 58,882.95 352.4%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 110,172.03 48,656.00 61,516.03 226.4%
6060 - Other Contractual Services 57,830.78 192,664.00 -134,833.22 30.0%
60865 - Pedestrian Safety 46,091.50 58,152.00 -12,060.50 79.3%
6068 - Parking Management 125,401.00 187,656.00 -62,255.00 66.8%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 259.34
6020 - Computer Services 46.98
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 20,673.00 22,000.00 -1,327.00 94.0%
6101.- Advertising/Promo/Publicity 1,690.00
6110 - Meeting Expense 8,152.55 6,664.00 1,488.55 122.3%
6120 - Supplies 4,165.84 3,328.00 837.84 125.2%
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 34,987.71 31,992.00 2,995.71 109.4%
6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance 0.00 19,328.00 -19,328.00 0.0%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 322,358.42 1,229,400.00 -907,041.58 26.2%
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 10,832.78 30,000.00 -19,167.22 36.1%
6300 - Utitities Expense
6301 - Electricity 819,341.71 869,315.00 -49,973.29 94.3%
6310 - Natural Gas 16,124.16 10,966.00 5,158.16 147.0%
6320 - Steam 479,578.46 853,682.00 -374,103.54 56.2%
6340 - Water & Sewer 65,806.90 75,000.00 -9,193.10 87.7%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,380,851.23 1,808,963.00 -428,111.77 76.3%
6500 - DID Assessment 53,138.59 52,900.00 238.59 100.5%
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 308,100.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 55,847.07 27,064.00 28,783.07 206.4%
8030 - Employee Benefits 9,824.83 13,640.00 -3,815.17 72.0%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 65,671.90 40,704.00 24,967.90 161.3%
Total Expense 2,515,435.94 3,700,415.00 -1,184,979.08 68.0%
Net Income -1,349,539.53 -2,492,807.00 1,143,267.47 54.1%




9:26 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
03/25/09 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 2008 through February 2009

Accrual Basis

Jul '08 - Feb 09 Jul ‘07 - Feb 08 $ Change % Change
Income
4500 - Interest on Investments 440,556.81 609,098.16 -168,541.35 -27.7%
4540 - Land Lease 117,246.35 81,007.00 36,239.35 44.7%
4545 - Parking Revenues 502,950.25 526,993.00 -24,042.75 4.6%
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 105,143.00 6567.50 104,585.50 18,759.7%
Total Income 1,165,896.41 1,217,655.66 -61,769.256 -4.3%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 27,961.08 23,750.46 4,210.62 17.7%
6040 - Legal Services 82,210.95 5,625.15 76,585.80 1,361.5%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 110,172.03 29,375.61 80,796.42 275.1%
6060 - Other Contractual Services 57,830.78 47,312.07 10,518.71 22.2%
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 46,091.50 17,303.09 28,788.41 166.4%
6068 - Parking Management 125,401.00 168,638.43 -43,237.43 -25.6%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 259.34 499.09 -239.75 -48.0%
6020 - Computer Services 46.98 0.00 46.98 100.0%
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 20,673.00 20,258.00 415.00 2.1%
6101 - Advertising/Promo/Publicity 1,690.00 0.00 1,690.00 100.0%
6110 - Meeting Expense 8,152.55 295.45 7,857.10 2,659.4%
6120 - Supplies 4,165.84 1,424.47 2,741.37 192.5%
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 34,987.71 22,477.01 12,510.70 55.7%
6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance 0.00 4,219.20 -4,219.20 -100.0%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 322,358.42 516,593.17 -194,234.75 -37.6%
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 10,832.78 13,045.38 -2,212.60 -17.0%
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 819,341.71 824,950.94 -5,609.23 -0.7%
6310 - Natural Gas 16,124.16 7,584.25 8,539.91 112.6%
6320 - Steam 479,578.46 790,452.95 -310,874.49 -39.3%
6340 - Water & Sewer 65,806.90 85,279.49 -19,472.59 -22.8%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,380,851.23 1,708,267.63 -327,416.40 -19.2%
6500 - DID Assessment 53,138.59 51,350.58 1,788.01 3.5%
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 308,100.00 300,000.00 8,100.00 2.7%
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 55,847.07 34,427.20 21,419.87 62.2%
8030 - Employee Benefits 9,824.83 13,536.59 -3,711.76 -27.4%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 65,671.90 47,963.79 17,708.11 36.9%
Total Expense 2,515,435.94 2,926,545.96 -441,110.02 -14.1%
Net Income -1,349,539.53 -1,708,890.30 359,350.77 21.0%




Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Kiohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

ol == ”\
sl == '\,
Slmz

="
ol > 2

Van Andel Arenae®

130 Fulton West

Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601
616.742.6600

Fax 616.742.6197 Fax

Item IV .B.ii

GRAND RAPI

o e T S N S
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION. SHOW & SPFORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager
Date: April 16, 2009
Re: CAA Financial Statements

The following is a summary of financial activity in the two operating accounts as of
March 31, 2009:

1050: Operations 1070: Kent County Operating
Beginning Balance $ 288,978.66 $22,245,489.51
Cleared Transactions - 46.774.59 449.428.44
Cleared Balance 335,753.25 22,694,917.95
Uncleared Transactions -3.243.73 -000.00
Register Balance $ 332,509.52 $22,694.917.95
1. Interest is a month behind because the CAA has not received the March
statement from Kent County Treasurer;
2. Due to timing issues, parking revenue is a month behind;
3. Land lease is a month ahead because of the 2006 reconciliation payment and
the City has paid in advance;
4. The CAA received $7,000 from ShowSpan for expense reimbursement under

the wine & food festival contract;
5. The CAA received $25,000 from the Kent County Parks Foundation for
reimbursement of administrative services.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact me at
742-6594 or swaddell@smggr.com. Thank you.

DeVos Place®
303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2233
616.742.6500
616.742.6590



10:38 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/14/09 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2009
Mar 31, 09
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG 4,319,835.10
1050 - Operations - Cash 332,509.52
Total Checking/Savings 4,652,344.62
Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating 22,694 ,917.95
1200 - Accounts Receivable 1,227,456.17
1300 - Prepaid Expenses 189,100.35
1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable -1,900,000.07

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Buildings & Structures
Equip
Depreciation
Original Cost
Total Equip
Vehicles

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2500 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

22,211,474.40

26,863,819.02

-83,557.38
322,431.00

238,873.62

-682,930.97
1,063,917.04

380,986.07
43,914.30

663,773.99

27,527,593.01

103,722.00
665,803.17

769,5625.17

1,097,477.61
1,882,333.73

291,472.00
1,077,282.74

4,348,566.08

5,118,091.26

5,118,091.25

37,035,584.45
-13,430,836.02
-1,195,246.67

22,409,501.76

27,527,593.01




10:40 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/14/09
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6020 - Computer Services
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6101 - Advertising/Promo/Publicity
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2008 through March 2009

Jul '08 - Mar 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
489,985.25 556,497.00 -66,511.75 88.0%
127,416.35 105,912.00 21,504.35 120.3%
623,525.75 696,150.00 -72,624.25 89.6%
112,293.00 20,000.00 92,293.00 561.5%

1,353,220.35 1,378,559.00 -25,338.65 98.2%
28,101.64 28,494.00 -392.36 98.6%
-107,458.29 26,244.00 -133,702.29 -409.5%
-79,356.65 54,738.00 -134,094.65 -145.0%
74,588.78 216,747.00 -142,158.22 34.4%
72,255.99 65,421.00 6,834.99 110.4%
144,507.00 211,113.00 -66,608.00 68.5%
379.62
46.98
20,673.00 22,000.00 -1,327.00 94.0%
1,680.00
8,183.93 7,497.00 686.93 109.2%
4,315.84 3,744.00 571.84 115.3%
35,289.37 33,241.00 2,048.37 106.2%
0.00 20,744.00 -20,744.00 0.0%
345,268.18 1,383,075.00 -1,037,806.82 25.0%
11,379.20 33,750.00 -22,370.80 33.7%
'884,496.53 979,411.00 -94,914.47 90.3%
20,780.07 13,408.00 7,372.07 155.0%
559,407.89 1,016,842.00 -457,434 11 55.0%
69,933.35 84,375.00 -14,441.65 82.9%
1,534,617.84 2,094,036.00 -559,418.16 73.3%
53,138.59 62,900.00 238.59 100.5%
308,100.00
37,638.83 30,447.00 7,191.83 123.6%
11,039.89 15,345.00 -4,305.11 71.9%
48,678.72 45,792.00 2,886.72 106.3%
2,548,467.02 4,211,557.00 -1,663,089.98 60.5%
-1,195,246.67 -2,832,998.00 1,637,751.33 42.2%




10:38 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/14/09
Accrual Basis

Income
4040 - Private Support
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6020 - Computer Services
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6101 - Advertising/Promo/Publicity
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Stoam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July 2008 through March 2009

Jul '08 - Mar 09 Jul '07 - Mar 08 $ Change % Change
0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 -100.0%
489,985.25 684,840.69 -194,855.44 -28.5%
127,416.35 81,007.00 46,409.35 57.3%
623,525.75 656,805.50 -33,279.75 -5.1%
112,293.00 557.50 111,735.50 20,042.2%
1,363,220.35 1,453,210.69 -99,990.34 -6.9%
28,101.64 28,917.30 -815.66 -2.8%
-107,458.29 9,024.30 -116,482.59 -1,290.8%
-79,356.65 37,941.60 -117,298.25 -309.2%
74,588.78 47,512.07 27,076.71 57.0%
72,255.99 46,117.67 26,138.32 56.7%
144,507.00 194,368.43 -49,851.43 -25.7%
379.62 499.09 -119.47 -23.9%
46.98 0.00 46.98 100.0%
20,673.00 20,258.00 415.00 2.1%
1,690.00 0.00 1,690.00 100.0%
8,183.93 326.38 7,857.55 2,407.5%
4,315.84 1,524.47 2,791.37 183.1%
35,289.37 22,607.94 12,681.43 56.1%
0.00 4,219.20 -4,219.20 -100.0%
345,268.18 516,593.17 -171,324.99 -33.2%
11,379.20 23,028.38 -11,649.18 -50.6%
884,496.53 929,501.95 -45,005.42 -4.8%
20,780.07 9,605.35 11,174.72 116.3%
559,407.89 945,828.04 -386,420.15 -40.9%
69,933.35 90,638.47 -20,705.12 -22.8%
1,534,617.84 1,975,573.81 -440,955.97 -22.3%
53,138.59 51,350.58 1,788.01 3.5%
308,100.00 300,000.00 8,100.00 2.7%
37,638.83 41,009.30 -3,370.47 -8.2%
11,039.89 15,018.13 -3,978.24 -26.5%
48,678.72 56,027.43 -7,348.71 -13.1%
2,548,467.02 3,275,330.28 -726,863.26 -22.2%
-1,195,246.67 -1,822,119.59 626,872.92 34.4%




VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item V
DATE EVENT EC MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Apr 15 | Available
Thur, Apr 16 | Available
Fri, Apr 17 Available
Sat, Apr 18 Available
Sun, Apr 19 Available
Mon, Apr 20 | Griffins vs Hamilton RS Arena 7P-9:30P Playoff hockey game
Tue, Apr 21 Available
Wed, Apr22 | Griffins vs Hamilton GC Arena 7P-9:30P Playoff hockey game
Thur, Apr23 | Available
Fri, Apr 24 Griffins vs Hamilton (if necessary) | RS Arena 7P-9:30P Playoff hockey game
Sat, Apr 25 Grand Valley State University GC | CHRIS Arena 10:00 AM Commencement ceremony
3:00 PM Commencement ceremony
Sun, Apr 26 Davenport University RS LYNNE | Arena 2:00 PM Graduation ceremony
Mon, Apr 27 | Available
Tue, Apr 28 Available
Wed, Apr29 | Available
Thur, Apr 30 | Available
Fri, May 1 Available
Sat, May 2 Available
Sun, May 3 Slipknot GC Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Mon, May 4 Available
Tue, May 5 Available
Wed, May 6 Available
Thur, May 7 | Available
Fri, May 8 Available
Sat, May 9 WWE RS Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Sun, May 10 | Available
Mon, May 11 | Available
Tue, May 12 | Available
Wed, May 13 | Available
Thur, May 14 | Available
Fri, May 15 Available
Sat, May 16 Available
Sun, May 17 | Available




YINNIA | INd6S:11-INV00:8 O HH AINNIA SSANISNF NI HONATTIOXH
LI9IHXT | Wd6S-11-INd00:C Y H3
dNLias Wd00:2-INV00:8 V H3 NN INVEIFAIN QIIHL HLAld 8 AVIN Tdd
FIONTITINOD dIHSYIAVIT
dN1as | Wd6S:11-INd00:S a-v 1ivd WHLSAS HLTVAH WNY1D3dS
dN1as | Wdes:11-InNV00:8 VDD
dNias | Wd6s 11-INV00:8 JHiI YANNIA SSINISNE NI FONTTTIOXT
NOILVILSIOTI Wd00:9-INV00:8 Ad9801 VIHOO3S
NMOQYVIL Wd00:9-INd0E:1 avT1ivd
NOISS3S TVIINID NdOE 1-INV00:8 a-v11vd
LSVIAVIIEG | IWV00:01-INV00:8 V H3 "ANOD ALRINOAS ANVTINGCH IN L AVIN 'SINHL
NOILVYILSIOFY | Wd6S T1T1-INV00:8 Ad80TVIHOO3S
NOISSTS TVIINTO | Wd6S T1-INV00:8 a-v1ive
WOOY LNOAVAYL | Wd6S:T1-INV00:8 VDO
HONNT | Wd6S:T1-INV00:8 V H3
NMOJJIVIL Wd00:8-INd00:v O-dH3
LIgIHXd Wd00:+-INV00:8 O-d HA “ANOD ALRINOAS ANVTINOH IN 9 AVIN 'dam
NOILVILSIOAY | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 Add071 VIHOO3S
NOISSIS TVYINID | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 av1ivd
LI9IHX3 | Wd6S:TI-INV00:8 J-d HA
HONNT | Wd6S TI-INV00:8 V HE
WOOY LNOAVIYEL | W65 11-INV00:8 ERAY “ANOD ALINDIAS ANVTINOH IN S AV 'Sdnl
SNOISSIS TVIIANTD | Wd6S: 1-IWd00:T1 a-v1ivd
LIgIHXd | Wd6S:11-V00:01 JdH3
WOOY LNOAVAYEL | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 145D
HONNT | Wd6S:TI-INV00:8 V HE
dN13s | Wd00:ZI-NV00:8 a-v 1ivd
dN13s | WV00:0I-INV00:8 Jd Hd 'ANOD ALRNOIS ANVITINOH IN ¥ AVIA 'NOW
dNl3s | Wd6S:11-INd00:S a-v 1ivd
dN13s | Wd6S:11-INd00:S J-dHa "ANOD ALIENOIS ANVIIWOH IN £ AVIN 'NNS
WOodd
NOLLdIOTYE | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 a-V NOW TOOHOS HOIH MyVvd HO0LSIWOD
uonensIzay
383 ¥sOH
ISE]I Ly}
PUBID "M aglswiy
320 IN SUON ure3} | SUON o) HONAO'T Wd00:£-INV0¢E'S O H3 SN ATVAM
NOILVILSIOTI Wd00:$-INV00:8 Ag801 VIHODdS
3s3 10H wdog:g - wds — V11 FONVINIONIId Wd00:$-INV00:8 g-v 11vd NOILILIdNOD
Usism SUON | wey] wed) | SI3ysn/100p o). | 1NOAVIIEL Wd00:S-INV00:8 g-v Od £ NOIDTFY S.ANITIAV LIIMS
TONVINRIONITd HdAd 1SNV4 - vy3dO 39
WOdd
NOILLdIOTY | Nd6S:11-NV00:8 4-vOD TOOHOS HOIH FTTIASDO0T1IN CAVIN 'LVS
HONAOT | Wd6S:T1-INV00:8 oT11vd NOISSIWANOD
LIGIHXT | Nd6S T1-INV00:8 H-V 0D ONISNOH SAIdVY ANVIO
¥00d IN SUON SUON. SUON o) | dN13s { Wd6S:11-INd00:T JH3 S ATVM
JONVINRIOIY3d HdAd 1SNV —viddO 4D
NdoI NOILVYLSIOTY Wd00:S-INV00:8 Add0OT1VIHOD3S
3s3 150H 4 C (1143 wdo[ - wdog:g JONVINRIOIIAd NWd00:5-INV00:8 qa-v1Ive NOILILIdWOD
UsiomM SUON e} | $194sn/100p N Lnoxvayd Wd00:S-INV00:8 g-v O £ NOIDTY S.INITIAV LIIMS
NMOQYVIL | Nd6S-11-NV00:8 g-V H3 0OdXd % JONTITINOD WOVI 600T I AVIN Tdd
31N70sav 30170d SJ1A3 44v1S 3SNOH | O3 NOILONNI 3INIL NOOY 1N3A3 31va

600Z Ae|\ - @39€|d SOASQ




dNn1as H-V 0D
adl rpv dniLas IvO
Js3q 1s0H dnrLas a-o11vd
Fog IN SUON JUON SUON 02| dN.L3s adl O-VHA | INJAT AYVSYTAINNY 4,06 YOOILTV 61 AV 'SANL
Wd00-Z1-INV00:8 40d
LSVDIvadg | Wd6S 11-INv00:8 JTIvd
NOISSIS TVIANID | Wd6S-T11-INV00-8 q711vd
1SVIIvadd Wd00:$-INV00-8 aTivd
LSVIAVIEL | WNd00:TI-INVO00-L VT1IVE | NOLINFANOD SYIdVIA TVNNNYV 600T
dNnidas H
dnur3s JAQNOOI@IVOd
dN1L3as IvOou
dNn1Las HV 0D
3s3Q 10H dNrLas ivD
F0Q IN SuUoN SUON SUON o). | dN1L3s adlL “O*'VHA | LNIAT AYVSYTAINNY 4,06 JOJILTV 81 AVIA 'NOW
ONILIIN | Nd6S-TI-INV00:8 NOOI@dvOod
ONILTIW | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 dvod
ONILIFN | Nd6S:11-IWV00:8 HV 09
ONLLIFN | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 4V DD ONILIFN TVNOILVYN INIJIATOM L1 AV 'NNS
ONILFIN | Nd6S T1-INV00:8 vV OD
ONILITN | Nd6S-11-INV00:8 NOIaIvOod
ONILFIN | Nd6S:11-NV00:8 4-vOd
YINNIAQ | Ad6S: TT-INV00:8 a-oT11vd
ONILFIN | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 H-V 0D ONILITN TYNOILVN INIYIATOM 91 AVIN 'LVS
NOLLJIDTY [ Nd6S: 11-NV00-8 V NOW FO1440 TOOHIS YFLAVHO —NSAD
LIGIHXT | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 g-v 1Ivd ATV FAVIL JOANIA FSATATA
ONILFANW | Wd6S:T1-INV00:8 WOOI@IvVOod
YINNIA | Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 ao11vd
ONILIIN | Nd6S:11-NV00:8 1V Od
ONILIIN | Nd6S:T1-NV00:8 H-V 0D
ONILIIN | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 4V DO ONILIFN TYNOILYN INIJTATOM SITAVIAN Tdd
dNLIS | Nd6S:11-Nd00:v g-V 11vd IV VYL JOANIA FSAFATI
dN1gs | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 WOOI@Ivod
dN1as | Nd6S:11-nV00:8 1V Od
dN1as | Wd6S:T11-V00:8 4V
dnras | Wd6s 11-INvV00-8 a-oT1Ivd
dNL3s | Wd6S 11-NV00-8 H-V 0D ONILIIN TYNOILLYN INIJIATOM | ¥1 AVIN 'SUNHL
dNLIS | Nd6S: 11-NV00-8 a2 1ivd ONILIIN TVNOILYN GNIYTATOM €1 AVIN 'dam
CLAVIA 'SANL
1T AVIA 'NOW
01 AV 'NNS
YINNIA | INV00:T1-INV00:8 vV 1Ivd NOYd STTIH LSTAO
LIFgIHXT | Wd6S:11-Nd00:C V Hi
dNL3as Nd00:T-INV00-8 V HI N AINVEITATY QUIHL HLAId
6 AVIN 'LVS
FONTITINOD dITHSYIAVAT
ONILIIN | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 a-v1ivd WHLSAS HLTV3H WMILO3dS
NOILLdIOTYE | Nd6S:11-WV00:8 1V DD
3inlosavy 32170d S.LN3 44viS ISNOH | O3 NOLLONNS JNIL 1109} 1N3IA3 3lva

6002 Ael\ - @92¢e|d soA=Q




$TAVIA 'SUNHL

LTAVIA 'GIm
9C AV 'SdNL
HdAd
dni3s WOOI@dvod
dnigas g-vOod
dnigas HV 0D
dN13s dvO
J$3d 150H dNL3as a-0 11Ivd
330g IN SUON SUON SUON N dN13s agl O'VHA | LNIFAT AYVSYIAINNY 4,06 JOOLLTV ST AVIN 'NOW
HdAd
dnias WOOI@IVOd
dNni3s qavod
dnids H-V 0D
dnidas VD
¥oayo dnigs a-0 1ivd
0d 3§ SUON SUON 180 3[qIssod o) dni3s adl O'VHE | LINJAT AYVSYTAINNY 1,06 JOOLLTV ¥C AVIA 'NNS
HdAd
dNnras NOOI@IVOod
dN13as gvod
dnlidas HV 0D
dNLas ivD
dni3s a-o11vd
Jd 338 SUON SUON SUON N dNnLas adl OVHA | LINJAT AYVSYIAINNY 4,06 JOOLLTV £ AVIAN 'LVS
HdAQ
dnias NOOIQIVOod
dnias g4-v Od
dNnias H-V 0D
dni3as ivD
dNni3as a-o1Ivd
J3 338 SUON SUON SUON N dn.L3Is aglL O'VHI | INJAT AAVSATAINNY 4,;06 JOOLLTV TTAVIN Tdd
HdAd '
dnias WOOIdAvVOod
dN1as avod
dnras H-V 0D
SyI0MaIY dN1L3as 4vH
10j Jualpd dnias a-oT1ivd
0d 1§ Aq padueury SUON SUON o) dNiLdas adl O'VHE | INIAT AYVSIFAINNY 4,06 JOOILTV | 1T AVIA ‘SUNHL
HONNT % ONILIIN O NOW
NOILVILSNOWIJ g NOW HALLINWNOD SdO VVO
HdAd
dnias WOONadvod
. dniias v od
dNnias H-V 0D
adl ppv dNni3s 4vo
ysaQ 1s0H dni3as a-oT1ivd
3ood IN SUON SUON SUON o) | dN.L3s aglL O'VHI | LINIAT AYVSATAINNY 4,06 JOIILTY 0T AV 'dam
WOOUSSVTO Nd00-$-INV00-8 9711vd
LINONVE | V001 1-WV00:L V1IvE | NOLLNFANOD SYddVIN TVNNNYV 6007
HdAdQ
dnids WOOIQIvod
dnigs g-v o
3in1osav 32110d S.A3 44vis 3SNOH | 23 NOLLONNS JNIL INoOoY 1N3IAI 31va

6002 Ael\ - @99¢e|d soASd




1€ AVIAU'NNS

0€ AVIN "LVS

6T AVIA Tid

Jlniosav

32170d

S.LN3

44¥.LS 3SNOH

o3

NOILLONNS

JNIL

Nooy

1INJAT

3ivd

600¢Z Ael - @3%e|d SoASQ




